

From: George Wheeler

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 24, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

File No. 0754-EX-PL-2014

Reference No. 25921

Mr. Serafini,

On November 25, 2014, in connection with File No. 0754-EX-PL-2014, FCC staff requested the following:

"Please coordinate with NASA and submit a letter from them granting permission to fly a UAS at the Kennedy Space Center location."

ENSCO recognizes that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. ENSCO is working to obtain the requested letter from NASA and hopes to obtain the UAS permission letter soon.

ENSCO hereby requests a 30-day extension to obtain the requested letter.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Respectfully,

Glenn Werner